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Commonwealth Edison 
One First National Plaza. Chicago, Illinois 
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767 
Chicago, Illinois 60690 

Mr. T. A. Ippolito, C.hief 
Operating Reactors - Br~nch 2 
Division. of Licensing· 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commiss~on 
Washington, DC 20555 

August 28, 1980 

Subject: Dresden Station Units· l, 2, and 3 
Quad Cities Station Units l and 2 
Adequacy of Station Electric 
Distribution System Voltages 
NRC Docket Nos. 50-10/237/249 
and 50-254/265 

Reference(a): R. F. Janecek letter to T. A. Ippolito dated 
· June 30, 1980 

Dear Mr. Ippolito: 

. Referenc~ (a) was inadvertently transmitted to you withou~ 
Attachments l thtbugh 5 which were referenced and otiginally meant 
to be included. Please include the attached copies of Attachments l 
through 5 with the original letter~ 

One (l) signed otiginal and fifity-nine (59) copies of this 
transmittal are provided for your use. 
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Very truly yours, 

.. &!o/~q~· 
Robert F. ~ecek 
Nuclear Licensing Administrator 
Boilirig water Reactor~ 
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